












o 

o 

7. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY. JANUARY 8. 1990 7. 

FISCAL COMHITTEE: (continued> 

5. $221.000.00 - GLENBROOK VOLUNTEER FIRE DEPARTMENT - AMENDMENT TO CAPITAL 
PROJECTS BUDGET FOR YEAR 1989/90 - additional appropriation 
for CODE 472-151 FIRE STATION ADDITION. Request by Mayor 
Thom Serrani 11/22/89. Recommended source of funding is 
bonds. Planning Board approved 12/4/89. Contingent upon 
Board of Finance approval. Board of Finance deferred 
12/18/89. 

Above also referred to HEALTH AND PROTECTION COMMITTEE. 

NO ACTION TAKEN - DEFERRED BY BOARD OF FINANCE 

6. $ 28.000.00 - TURN OF RIVER FIRE DEPARTMENT - AMENDMENT TO CAPITAL 
PROJECTS BUDGET - additional appropriation for CODE 474.120 
RENOVATION STATION 2. To be financed by closeout from 
Project 474.274 and transferred to Code 474.120. Request 
by Mayor Thom Serrani 11/29/89. Planning Board approved 
12/4/89. Board of Finance approved 12/18/89. 

Above also referred to HEALTH AND PROTECTION COMMITTEE. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

7. $997.605.00 - LABOR CONTRACT APPROPRIATIONS - MUNICIPAL EMPLOYEES 
ASSOCIATION - additional appropriation required to cover 
shortfalls in the MEA contract appropriation which was 
approved by the Board of Finance on 10/10/89. To be 
allocated to various accounts. Request by Mayor Thom 
Serrani 11/29/89. Board of Finance approved 12/18/89. 

Above also referred to PERSONNEL COMMITTEE. 

MR. LYONS Moved for approval of $997,605 for the MEA labor contract 
appropriations. Seconded by the concurrence of the Personnel Committee. 

MR. DeLUCA said that the raises for the MEA employees amount to 18%. He said 
the financial information was received after the contract was approved. Mr. 
DeLuca said that by approving this appropriation, we are agreeing that a 18% 
increase over one year/two years is permissible. 

MR, LyoNS said that subject was brought up at the Committee meeting. He said 
that the original estimate of the contract was between 5 and 6% and what 
occurred was because of the increase in the number of employees in the upper 
grades; as they moved up a step, the increase worked out to about 9% Mr. 
Lyons said the increase depended on the grade; not all received 9%. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote on $997,605 for Labor contract 
appropriations for MEA employees. APPROVED by voice vote with Mr. DeLuca 
voting no. 

e=> MR, PIA AND MS, SUMMERVILLE wanted the record to show that they left the Floor 
on the discussion and voting on item seven. 



8 . MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY. JANUARY 8 . 1990 8. 

FISCAL COMMITTEE : (continued> 

8. 5279.881.00 - LABOR CONTRACT APPROPRIATIONS - BOARD OF EDUCATION 
CUSTODIANS CONTRACT - additional appropriation for: 
Code 293.1411 Custodians pension fund $ 36,260 
Code 810.7110 Board of Education 243,621 

$279,881 

Request by Mayor Thom Serrani 11/29/89. Board of Finance 
approved 12/18/89 . 

Above also referred to PERSONNEL COMMITTEE . 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA WITH TWO ABSTENTION. MR. WHITE AND Hi . STORK 

9. 5 17.781 . 00 - SALARY ADJUSTMENTS - ELECTED AND APPOINTED OFFICIALS -
VARIOUS CODES - additional appropriation for salary 
adjustments, effective 12/1/89 . 
Code 201 . 1110 Mayor's Office salaries 

(Mayor) $ 2,333 
Code 210.1110 Town Clerk's Office salaries 

(Town Clerk) 4,375 
Code 230.1110 Law Department salaries 

(Corporation Counsel) 3,691 
Code 240.1110 Finance Department salaries 

o 

(Commissioner of Finance) 3,691 
Code 301.1110 Public Works Dept. salaries c=> 

(Commissioner of Public Works) 3.691 
$17,781 

Request by Mayor Thom Serrani 11/29/89. Board of Finance 
approved 12/18/89. 

Above also referred to EDUCATION , WELFARE AND GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA WITH ONE NO VOTE. MRS. MAIHOCK 

10 . 5 60.000.00 - DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS - CODE 342.5501 CONTRACTED 
SERVICES - additional appropriation required for emergency 
sewer repairs. Request by Mayor Thom Serrani 12/6/89. 
Board of Finance approved on 12/18/89 . 

Above also referred to PUBLIC WORKS AND SEWER COMMITTEE. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

11. PROPOSED RESOLUTION TO MAKE iORMAL APPLICATION AND TO EXECUTE AGREEMENTS 
WITH THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT WITH REGARD TO THE RENOVATION OF FACILITIES 
FOR DRUG LIBERATION PROGRAMS , INC. Amount of funding is $350 , 000 . 
Requested by Mayor Thom Serrani 11/21/89. 

HR . LYONS Moved for approval of the resolution. Seconded. o 



o 

o 

o 

9. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY. JANUARY 8. 1990 9. 

FISCAL COMMITTEE: (continued) 

MRS. MAIHOCK said this item refers to $350,000 for major repairs and the 
addition of a fourth floor to the existing structure at lIS, 119, 125 Main 
Street. Mrs. Maihock stated that the project will be further assisted by a 
Community Development Block grant in the amount of $100,000 and a grant from 
the Connecticut Drug and Alcohol Abuse Council is pending. She also stated 
that Liberation Programs II was requesting $5,450 for a waiver of a building 
permit fee. 

Mrs. Maihock stated that she feels we must fund drug rehabilitation; however, 
she does not feel that it is appropriate for state taxpayer funds to be used 
to make capital improvements to a building that is not government controlled 
or owned. 

HR. BLUM stated that with the state being in a $65 million deficit, that our 
social and welfare programs may be cut. Mr. Blum wanted to know if the grant 
was executed and will we get this money or perhaps less? 

HR. LYONS quoted from a letter. He said that at the October 31, 1989 meeting, 
the state bond commission wrote to approve a request to provide partial 
capital funding for the Drug Liberation Program in the amount of $350,000 
granted to assist in the renovations. Mr. Lyons said that the money is there 
and when approved by the Board, the funds will be there. 

HR. MARTIN stated that Mrs. Maihock raised an interesting point concerning a 
grant being used for an organization not government owned or controlled. Mr. 
Martin said the Drug Liberation Program is one of the most beneficial programs 
to the community. Mr. Martin said funds are given frequently to volunteer 
organizations which are not government organizations. He said that this was 
money well-spent and adequate controls are in place to see that all is done 
properly. He said he could not believe that we would vote against money given 
to us by the state for a very good and well-run program. 

MS. SUMMERVILLE said she could not imagine one not commending the state for 
this grant. She said the building used by Liberation Programs is old. She 
stated that Drug Lib would probably be very happy to go into a government 
building where there would be more beds for patients in need of help. 

Ms . Summerville said the state cited Liberation Programs in Stamford as having 
one of the outstanding programs in the state . Ms. Summerville said that 
Liberation Programs receives funding from CADAC, and CADAC scrutinizes the 
funding; Liberation Programs should be commended for receiving most of CADAC's 
funding. Ms. Summerville stated that the present building is falling down and 
must be renovated. She urged all members to support this resolution. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the resolution for the 
execution of agreements with the state for funding $350,000 for the Drug 
Liberation Programs. APPROVED by voice vote with one no vote, Mrs. Maihock. 



10. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY. JANUARY 8. 1990 10 . 

FISCAL COMMIITEE: (continued) 

12. PROPOSED RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR TO EXECUTE A HISTORIC LEGACY 
PROGRAM ASSISTANCE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF STAMFORD AND THE STATE OF 
CONNECTICUT. Requested by Mayor Thorn Serrani 12/11/89. 

MR. LYONS Moved for approval of item 12. Seconded. 

MRS. MAl HOCK asked whether it was appropriate for Connecticut taxpayers to be 
paying over $200,000 to restore the facade of a valuable piece of downtown 
property which is prime real estate and which has the potential or has an 
income coming in? Mrs. Maihock said that perhaps some other incentives should 
be made whereby the person who owns the building would try to make 
improvements perhaps on a long-term loan basis. Mrs. Maihock said that she 
feels we must be more prudent on how we spend our funds so that we receive the 
maximum benefits so that all of us can have a better life in Connecticut. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote to approve the resolution regarding 
the Historic Legacy agreement. APPROVED by voice vote with three no votes, 
Mrs. Maihock, Mrs. Perillo and Mr. Blum. 

MR, LyoNS Moved the Consent Agenda. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the Consent Agenda. APPROVED 
by voice vote with Mrs. Maihock wanting the record to note that she voted no 
on item #9 and Mr. White wanting the record to note that he abstained on item 
#8. Mr. Stork also wanted the record to note that he abstained on item #8 and 
he also abstained on the Personnel Committee's Secondary Committee's report. 
Mr. Stork said that he has a potential conflict of interest and has a memo to c=> 
the Board of Ethics to make a decision. When the decision is reached, he will 
advise the board. Mr. Zelinski wanted to be recorded as abstaining on items 
#2 and #3 . 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COHHITTEE - Maria Nakian & David Martin, Co-Chairpersons 

MRS, NAXIAN said the Legislative and Rules Committee met on Tuesday, January 
2, 1990, at 7:00 p.m. Present were Committee members Nakian, Martin, 
Esposito, Larobina, Maihock, Mellis, Mitchell, Rubino, Za1inski and 
Zimmerman. Also present on item 1, was Doris DeHuff, Executive Director of 
Liberation Programs and on item 4, Marc Lyons, President of the Board of 
Directors of the Stamford Boys and Girls Club. 

Mrs. Nakian placed items 1 and 4 on the Consent Agenda. 

1. (L&R21.01) REQUEST FOR WAIVER AND REFUND OF BUILDING PERMIT FEE PAID BY 
LIBERATION PROGRAMS I IN THE AMOUNT OF $5,450.00 ON PERMIT NO. 68954, 
10/27/89, FOR ALTERATIONS AND ADDITIONS. Requested by Liberation Programs 
I, David Adams, 400 Main Street, Stamford, CT 06901, 11/2/89. Held in 
Steering 12/4/89. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA WITH TWO NO YOTES, MRS, PERILLO AND MRS. MAl HOCK 

2. (L&R21.02) FOR PUBLICATION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 77 OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES CONCERNING AUCTIONS. Submitted by Maria Nakian and 
David Martin, Co-Chairpersons, L&R Committee, 20th Board, 10/18/89. Held 
in Steering 12/4/89. 

HELD IN COHHIITEE 



o 

o 

11. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY. JANUARY 8. 1990 11. 

LEGISLATIVE & RULES COMMITTEE; (continued) 

3. (L&R2l.03) REQUEST TO WAIVE A $50.00 PERMIT FEE FOR AUCTION FOR PRO ARTE 
SINGERS, A NON-PROFIT ORGANIZATION. Submitted by Maria ° Nakian and David 
Martin, Co-Chairpersons, L&R Committee, 20th Board, 10/18/89. Held in 
Steering l2/4/~9. (Received from Gay K. Larsen, Pro Arte Singers, P. O. 
Box 3635, Stamford, Ct 06905, 8/30/89). 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

4. (L&R2l.04) REQUEST TO WAIVE BUILDING PERMIT FEE ON CONSTRUCTION OF NEW 
FACILITY FOR THE STAMFORD BOYS & GIRLS CLUB. Submitted by Maria Nakian 
and David Martin, Co-Chairpersons, L&R Committee, 20th Board, 10/18/89. 
Held in Steering 12/4/89. (Received from Harc Lyons, President, Boys & 
Girls Club, 347 Stillwater Avenue, P. O. Box 3374, Stamford, CT 06905, 
9/27/89) 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA WITH ONE NO VOTE. MRS. PERILLO AND TWO ABSTENTIONS. 
MR. HOLLO AND MR. ESPOSITO 

MRS. NAXIAN Moved the Consent Agenda. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for e vote to approve the Consent Agenda. APPROVED 
by voice vote with the record noting that Mrs. Perillo voted no on items 1 and 
4; Mrs. Maihock voting no on item 1, and Mr. Mollo and Mr.Esposito abstaining 
on item 4. 

PERSONNEL COMMITTEE - Scott Morris, Chairman 

No report. 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMITTEE - David Jachimczyk, Chairman 

No report. 

PUBLIC WORKS & SEWER COMMITTEE - Peter Nanos, Chairman 

No report. 

HEALTH & PROTECTION COMMITTEE - Ruth Powers, Chairwoman 

MRS. POWERS said the Health and Protection Committee met on January 3, 1990, 
at 8;00 p.m. The Committee also met prior to the meeting with the Fiscal 
Committee. Present at the meeting were Committee members Schoenfeld, Rubino, 
Mellis, Lovallo, Russo, Evanko and Powers. Mrs. Powers said a public hearing 
was held at 8;00 p.m. and nine people from the public attended. Also 
attending the meeting were several Board members. Mrs. Powers stated that six 
people spoke at the public hearing. 



12. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY. JANUARY 8. 1990 12. 

HEALTH & PROTECTION COMMITTEE: <continued) 

1. FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE BANNING THE USE OF POLYSTYRENE. 
Submitted by Reps. James Rubino, R-7, Ruth Powers, 0-8, and John R. 
Zelinski, 0-11, 11/28/89. Approved for publication 12/4/89. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

MRS. POWERS said that the Committee voted 6-0-1 to approve the proposed 
ordinance as amended. The amended version of the ordinance was sent to all 
members. Mrs. Powers Moved for approval. Seconded. 

HR. RUBINO said the ordinance that the Board is to vote on this evening is a 
culination of several months of works by the Health and Protection Committee. 
He said the final product is a well-drafted ordinance which addresses the 
problem of the environmental destruction caused by polystyrene foam litter. 
Mr. Rubino said it only applies to restaurants since the Committee decided 
that this was the overwhelming source of polystyrene foam litter. The 
ordinance also allows for an exemption for agencies that wish to use 
polystyrene products in conjunction with the recycling program. 

o 

Mr. Rubino said the Committee sat through many hours of hearings and 
testmonies. He said the overwhelming source of polystyrene foam litter comes 
from restaurants that have take out service. Also, he said that on each 
member's desk was a letter from Margaret Van Patten of the University of 
Connecticut's Sea Grant College Program dated January 8, 1990 regarding an 
article on the 1989 beach cleanup. Mr. Rubino stated that in the letter, it 
was noted that polystyrene foam litter was the second most frequent litter ~ 
material found on Connecticut beaches. Mr. Rubino said that he would estimate 
that 80 to 85% of the foam litter found on the beaches was from take out 
restaurants. 

Mr. Rubino stated that polystyrene litter is permanent litter because it does 
not biodegrade; it lasts forever. He said that the percentage we find in Long 
Island Sound will be higher each year because new litter will be added to the 
one from prior years. 

Mr. Rubino said that polystyrene litter is extremely harmful to the 
environment and is frequently ingested by wildlife who suffer from clogged 
digestive tracts and die of starvation. Mr. Rubino said that at the public 
hearing, testimony was given by a Stamford fisherman who found polystyrene in 
the stomach of a bluefish he caught in the Sound. 

Mr. Rubino stated that polystyrene is not recyclable in the meaning of the 
word. He said it could be ground up and made into polystyrene logs and desk 
accessories, but it cannot be made as new polystrene food packing products. 
He said the food packaging products are the most prevalent use of the 
material. He said polystyrene recycling is not likely to be successful. 

Mr. Rubino said that Dr. Deborah Wallace pointed out that polystyrene is too 
light to be handled in recycling in a cost effective manner. He said 
recycling does not address the problem that the Committee wishes to address 
with this ordinance, and that is litter. Mr. Rubino stated that someone 0 
motivated to litter will not be motivated to recycle. 



o 

o 

o 

13. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY. JANUARY 8. 1990 13. 

HEALTH & PROTECTION COMMITTEE: (continued) 

MR. RUBINO(continuing) said that there are members of the scientific community 
that believe polystyrene increases the dioxin output from municipal 
incinerators. Mr. Rubino said testimony was given by both sides. He said the 
testimony given by Dr. Wallace from the Center for the Biology and Natural 
Systems was that even in the best incinerator, a wide range of temperatures is 
used to burn garbage and some dioxin will be produced. Mr. Rubino stated that 
HCFC is still used to make polystyrene by some producers and the chemical is 
destructive to the ozone. He said the environmental dangers of polystyrene 
are recognized by Dr. Andrew McBride in a letter sent to all Board members. 
Mr. Rubino said the State of Connecticut forbides any state agency from 
purchasing any polystyrene products and the cafeteria in the Government Center 
has stopped using polystyrene products. Mr. Rubino said about a dozen of 
municipalities have banned polystyrene and the State of Minnesota has. Mr. 
Rubino said that there were no valid arguments against the ordinance unless 
you elevate corporate profits above health. 

Mr. Rubino said that all members received a memo from Jeannette Semon opposing 
the ordinance. He said the arguments in the memo were not supported by facts. 
He said that when he questioned Jeannette, she admitted that she wrote the 
memo before reading the ordinance. Jeannette said it would stop the use of 
polystyrene in the school cafeterias. Mr. Rubino said that was not true; an 
exemption is provided for that. 

Mr. Rubino said that industry criticism centered around the claim that 
landfills benefit from polystyrene. He said at one hearing, one 
representative from McDonald's stated that we should not ban the use of 
polystyrene foam because possibly soon, degradable products would be 
introduced. Mr. Rubino stated that some say that degradable plastics are more 
harmful than regular plastics. Mr. Rubino talked of McDonald's recycling 
program which he said can only be used practically by people who eat in the 
store; he said the source of the polystyrene litter is by the take out 
customers. 

Mr. Rubino 
benefits. 
for years, 

said that by joining the "Keep America Beautiful Program" may have 
He stated that the KAB people said that after being in the program 
the best would be a 15 to 20% drop in litter. 

Mr. Rubino urged the Board to vote for the ordinance. 

MR. ESPOSITO said that he intended to vote no on the proposed ordinance 
banning the use of polystyrene foam products. He said he believed the 
arguments and premises on which the ordinance is based are flawed. He said 
one premise on which the ordinance is based is that burning of the packaged 
material is damaging to the environment. Mr. Esposito said at a recent 
meeting of the Health and Protection Committee, experts were asked to come and 
share information with the members. Mr. Esposito stated that as a member of 
the Board and as Chairman of the Environmental Protection Committee, he 
attended the meeting. He said that he learned that the city's incinerator 
burns material at 1800 degrees and that for polystrene foam to be totally 
incinerated, it needs only to burn at 1500 degree for l/lOth of a second. 



14. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY. JANUARY 8. 1990 14. 

HEALTH & PROTECTION COMMIITEE: (continued) 

MR. ESPOSITO also stated that the intense heat of the origin of the flame in c=) 
the city's incinerator is 3000 degrees; the net result being the incineration 
of the polystrene foam in the incinerator creates carbon dioxide, water and 
trace ash which all are perfectly acceptable and safe for the environment . 
He said that the polystrene is burned and is not sent to landfills. Mr. 
Esposito said the net result at the meeting was that the first premise on 
which the ordinance is based is not correct. 

Mr. Esposito stated that the second premise on which the ordinance is based 
indicates that polystrene products are not biodegradable and therefore, are 
bad for the environment, and create a litter problem. Mr. Esposito said that 
one allegation is incorrect and the other is misconstrued . 

Mr. Esposito said the scientific community calls this packaging material 
inert. He said the material is not poisonous in any way, shape or form, and 
it simply lays there. Mr. Esposito said the real question on this ordinance 
is litter . He asked if this ordinance would stop the litter in the City of 
Stamford? He said the answer is that it would not stop littering; people who 
litter will continue to litter with products that replace polystyrene if it is 
banned. The problem must be solved through education which can change the 
behavior patterns of people. Mr . Esposito said that it was not acceptable to 
him to say that we will ban polystyrene foam products but will allow people to 
continue to litter with substitute products that would lay on the beaches for 
six months. Mr. Esposito said that the way to deal with the litter problem 
was through education; not only in the schools but also with a public 
awareness program with the community at large . 

Mr. Esposito stated that the ordinance discriminates against the small 
businessmen, catering truck owners, local restaurants, convenient stores, and 
fast-food restaurants. Mr . Esposito said that it would force these people to 
adopt products that are more costly to package the food and this added cost 
would be passed on to the consumer. He said these new products may not be as 
good for the health of the public as the substitutes may allow seepage of 
fluids and the proliferation of bacteria. 

Further, Mr . Esposito stated if this ordinance is adopted, we must create 
ordinance after ordinance to ban plastics; evian water bottles which are not 
biodegradable, aluminum cans, glass bottles and other items which would remain 
on the beaches and streets for a lengthy amount of time . 

Mr. Esposito stated that McDonald's restaurant is willing to go in the city's 
school system to speak against litter. He said they would be willing to pay 
for extra beach clean ups and additional trash barrels where people are prone 
to litter most. Mr. Esposito said that We must deal with the litter problem 
through public education; not through a discriminatory ordinance which will 
not solve the problem. Mr . Esposito said that as a member of the Board, as a 
citizen and as Chairman of the Environmental Protection Committee, he will not 
support the proposed ordinance banning polystrene foam products, and he urged 
his fellow members of the Board to do the same. 

o 

o 



15. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARP MEETING MONDAY. JANUARY 8. 1990 15. 

HEALTH & PROTECTION CQHKITTEE: (continued) 

c=) HR. ZIMHERMAN Moved to return the proposed ordinance back to Committee. The 
motion was Seconded. 

o 

Mr. Zimmerman said that he would like the Committee to take a comprehensive 
approach to polystyrene use; minimally investigating recycling and the total 
ban. He said that a ban on nondegradable, nonrecyclable materials could be a 
positive step in improving Stamford's environment. He also stated that 
recycling, if it is a feasible alternative, should be a first priority for any 
materials. Mr. Zimmerman said the ordinance before the Board is not 
addressing the issue of polystyrene; it is addressing litter, and not all 
litter only the litter of fast-food establishments. 

Mr. Zimmerman stated that the limited nature of the ordinance is not a helpful 
piece of legislation. He said it was important to face the issue of 
polystyrene foam from a position of strength. He said he did not want an 
ordinance which is discriminatory to small businessmen. Mr. Zimmerman stated 
that he does not want an ordinance that deals with only fast-food 
restaurants. He said that it was important to view polystyrene in the form of 
a single product. He said that in that view, polystyrene has a greater value 
than garbage. 

Mr. Zimmerman said that the Committee should address recycling and a total ban 
and anything else they wish, but as a minimum, total recycling and a total 
ban. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN stated that the motion on the Floor is to send the 
proposed ordinance back to Committee with instructions for the Committee. 

HR, RUBINO stated that the motion to send this item back to Committee is a 
disguise to attempt to kill the ordinance without going on record against the 
ordinance. Mr. Rubino said that the Committee decided that we do not have 
jurisdiction on a total ban. 

Mr. Rubino said that constituents deserve a vote; up or down; not a vote to 
return to Committee where the ordinance will die. He urged the Board to vote 
against the motion to send this back to Committee, and to have the courage to 
vote yes or no on the ordinance. 

HR, HARTIN stated that reluctantly, he would have to egree with Mr. Zimmerman 
to send this item back to Committee. He said that he would have liked to vote 
yes on the item because he believed that we should show resolve on the item 
supporting a better environment. 

Mr. Martin said the Committee should focus on the possibilty of recycling 
making it more definite that the state will go for mandatory recycling, and 
perhaps a more comprehensive program designed for various types of litter. He 
said that since so much has been said about polystyrene litter on the beaches, 
perhaps the Parks and Recreation Department should enact special regulations 
involving the vendors. He said that would be a separate issue. He said that 
he would like to see the issues pursued before we deal with the ordinance as 
is now structured. 



16.- MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY. JANUARY 8. 1990 16. 

HEALTH & PROTECTION COMMITTEE: (continued) 

MR. PAVIA said that he was against sending the item back to Committee. He c=) 
stated that this ordinance was discussed for a long time . He referred to Dr. 
McBride's letter of September 26, 1989, wherein Dr. McBride felt the ordinance 
was fine. Mr . Pavia said if an expert like Dr. McBride supports the 
ordinance, the Board should go forward with the ordinance . 

HR. RXBNICK Moved the question. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote to return the proposed ordinance 
banning the use of polystyrene back to Committee with specific instructions 
such as examining a total ban, looking into mandatory recycling and addressing 
the issue of polystyrene on the beaches as well as anything else the Committee 
might want to do . The motion was APPROVED by a vote of 21 yes, 17 no votes 
and two abstentions. The item will be returned to Committee. 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE - Thomas Pia & Robert DeLuca, Co-Chairpersons 

MR . DeLUCA said the Parks and Recreation Committee met on Tuesday, December 
19, 1989, at 7:30 p.m . Present were Committee members DeLuca, Perillo, 
Rybnick , Pia, Owens, DePina , Nanos and Fedele . Also present was Robert Neu, 
Director of Parks and Recreation; Guy Bailey and Richard Ryan of the Parks and 
Recreation Commission and John Roman of YSTC. 

HR. DeLUCA placed item three on the Consent Agenda. 

1 . PROPOSED RESOLUTION APPROVING A LEASE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE STAMFORD GOLF 
AUTHORITY AND THE CITY OF STAMFORD. Submitted by Robert DeLuca and Thomas 
Pia, Co-Chairpersons, P&R Committee 20th Board, 11/30/89. Held in 
Steering 12/4/89. Contingent upon Planning Board and Board of Finance 
approval. 

HELD IN COMMITTEE 

2. APPROVAL OF PROPOSED MARINA FEES FOR 1990. The Parks and Recreation 
Commission approved the fees 12/6/89. Submitted by Robert F. Neu, 
Director of Parks and Recreation, 12/7/89. 

HR. DeLUCA Moved for approval of the fees . Seconded. 

Mr . Deluca said the Committee voted to amend some of the fees . A copy of the 
proposed fees with amendments was sent to all members . Mr . DeLuca Moved for 
approval of the fees for Czescik Park Marina as follows: 
Fingers w/o piles 17' up to 22' changed from proposed $340 .00 to $350.00 
Fingers w/piles over 22' up to 25' changed from proposed $500.00 to $525.00 . 
Fingers w/piles over 25' up to 28' changed from proposed $675.00 to $725 . 00. 
The motion was Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the fees for Czescik Park 
Marina as amended. APPROVED by voice vote with no ~issenting votes. 

o 



G 

17. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY. JANUARY 8. 1990 17. 

PARKS & RECREATION COMMITTEE: (continued> 

HR. DeLUCA Moved to amend some launching ramp fees for West Beach. Seconded. 
The following are the changes: 
Connecticut resident (daily) from $20.00 to $25.00 
Out of state resident (season) from $225.00 to $250.00 
Out of state resident (daily) from $35.00 to $50.00. 

Mr . DeLuca also stated that an amendment should be made on the Southfield 
Marina: "per ft." should be added after the $60.00. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the amendments. APPROVED by 
voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

HR. DeLUCA Moved to approve the fees as amended. Seconded. 

PRESIDENI GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the fees as amended. APPROVED 
by voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

3. REQUEST FOR PERMISSION TO HANG A BANNER ON BEDFORD STREET FROM APRIL 22 TO 
MAY 5, 1990 TO PUBLICIZE 4TH ANNUAL BOWL-A-THON SPONSORED BY JUNIOR 
ACHIEVEMENT OF SOUTHWEST CONNECTICUT. Requested by Janet Ursone, 
President, Junior Achievement of Southwest Connecticut, Inc ., 5 Landmark 
Square, Stamford, CT 06901, 12/4/89. 

APPROVED ON CONSENT AGENDA 

<=) HR. DeLUCA Moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Seconded. 

c 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to approve the Consent Agenda. APPROVED 
by voice vote with no dissenting votes. 

EDUCAIION, WELFARE & GOVERNMENT COMMITTEE - John R. Zelinski, Chairman 

No report. 

HOUSING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENI COMMITTEE - Frank Mollo, Chairman 

HR. HOLLO said the Housing and Community Development Committee met on Thursday, 
December 28, 1989, and again on Monday, January 8, 1990, prior to the Board 
Meeting. Attending the meeting were Reps. Summerville, Blum, Clemmons, 
Mitchell and Mollo. 

Mr. Mollo stated that item one was approved by the Committee by a vote of 
4 to 1. Mr. Mollo Moved for adoption. Seconded. 

1. FOR FINAL ADOPTION - PROPOSED ORDINANCE AMENDING ORDINANCE NO. 625 
CONCERNING BUDGETARY PROCEDURES FOR THE STAMFORD COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
PROGRAM. Submitted by Frank Mollo, Chairman, HCD Committee 11/13/89. 
Approved for republication 12/4/89. 



18. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY. JANUARY 8 . 1990 18. 

HOUSING & COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT COMHIITEE ; (continued) 

HR · BLUM said this ordinance as it is written now will allow something that 0 
has never been allowed before . He said that the Board of Finance will now 
have a say in the matter . Mr . Blum asked if the Board of Finance says "no" to 
the budget, where does the item go? Mr. Blum stated that he received no 
answers from the Committee . He said the HUD regulations state that the 
governing body, which is the legislative body, is the only one that has 
anything to do with voting up or down on Community Development. 

HR. MOLLO stated that if the Board of Finance turns the grant down, it would 
be just as any other grant that comes to the city; the grant is forfeited. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN proceeded to a vote on the final adoption of proposed 
ordinance amending Ordinance No. 625 concerning budgetary procedures for the 
Community Development Program. APPROVED by a voice vote with Hr . Blum and Hr . 
White voting no and Mrs. Haihock abstaining due to a possible conflict of 
interest. Messrs. White and Blum and Mrs. Maihock wanted the record to note 
their votes. 

2 . APPROVAL TO REPROGRAM $12,579.39 FROM NEIGHBORHOOD HOUSING SERVICES 
PAINT GRANT TO THEIR REHABILITATION PROGRAM. Paint grant contract 
expired 10/31/89. This request is pursuant to Ordinance No . 625 
Supplemental Concerning Budgeting Procedures for Stamford Community 
Development Programs. Submitted by Mayor Thom Serrani, 12/6/89. 

MR . MOLLO said that item 2 did not require any action by the Board of 
Representatives; the Committee voted approve the request . 

URBAN RENEWAL COMMITTEE - Annie H. Summerville, Chairwoman 

No report. 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMHIITEE - Stanley Esposito 

MR. ESPOSITO said the Environmental Protection Committee met on Thursday, 
January 4, 1990, at 7;30 p.m. Attending were Committee members Stanley 
Esposito, John Zimmerman, Audrey Haihock and Philip Stork; also attending were 
Reps . Martin, Nakian and Rubino. In attendance from the Public Works 
Department was Jeannette Semon, Supervisor of Liquid Waste, and Donald 
Donahue, Commissioner of Public Works. Mr. Donahue was not asked to speak at 
the meeting as he was ill with the flu. Representing the Health Department 
were Peter Dombrowski and Joseph Kuntz, and a representative from Station WSTC 
was also present. 

1 . STATUS REPORT ON PLANS FOR MANDATORY RECYCLING . Submitted by Stanley 
Esposito, Chairman , Environmental Protection Committee, 12/12/89 . 

MR . ESPOSITO said that Jeannette Semon told the Committee the goal is to 
reduce volume in the waste stream by 25% by removing 100% of recyclable 
materials. She said the state has mandated that by January I, 1991, a program 

o 

must be in place. She stated that if the Intermediate Processing Center is r ' 
activated prior to that date, we then have to participate immediately ; this ~ 

may be as early as July I, 1990. 



c 

o 

u 

19. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY. JANUARY 8. 1990 19. 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COMMITTEE; (continued) 

MR. ESPOSITO said a partial list of items to be recycled by the homeowner 
would include; plastic food and beverage containers; metal and glass and 
newspapers. He said commercial establishments would also have to recycle 
cardboard. Mr. Esposito said that auto batteries and household batteries 
would be collected on Household Hazardous Waste Day. He said the state is 
also mandating that yard waste be composted. 

Further in his report, Mr. Esposito said a pilot program may begin in March. 
He said potential problems regarding collection includes the collection at 
condominiums and high rise structures. He stated that if we progress as 
envisioned, the public will be asked to separate recyclable materials and 
place them in yellow plastic containers curb side. He said yet to be decided 
is whether there will be a front yard pickup or back yard pickup. He said 
both sides of the question will be brought before the Board of Representatives 
for consideration. 

Mr. Esposito stated that the proposal currently is for curb side pickup for 
the following reasons; it is less expensive for the city; it is high profile 
pickup, meaning that people will participate if they see their neighbors doing 
so; the elderly and the handicapped will have their materials brought to the 
curb for them by recycling contractors. Mr. Esposito said the approximate 
cost of curb side pickup would be $1.7 million annually. Mr. Esposito stated 
that the public will be notified by letter when the program is going to be put 
in place. Also, instructions will be included for recycling and a yellow 
plastic container will be provided. 

Mr. Esposito said that during the discussion at the Committee meeting 
regarding the pilot program in the Shippan and East Side areas, Rep. Maihock 
suggested that a pilot program be conducted in north Stamford. Everyone at 
the meeting agreeded that that was an excellent suggestion due to the nature 
of the dwellings and the type of collection which the residents in the area 
currently receive. 

MR. HARTIN said that it was not unanimous by those attending the meeting that 
a pilot program be done in north Stamford as long as the proposal is for curb 
side pickup. 

2. RESULTS OF TESTING OF GROUND AND WELL WATER IN THE AREA OF SCOFIELDTOWN 
PARK. Submitted by Stanley Esposito, Chairman, Environmental Protection 
Committee, 12/12/89. 

MR, ESPOSITO reported on the above item. He said that Peter Dombrowski of the 
Health Department told the Committee that three types of water could have been 
tested; 1. Surface water which is stream water; 2. Ground water which is 
between the surface of the earth and bedrock; and 3. Well water. 

Mr. Dombroski told the Committee that surface water was tested back in 1984, 
with no negative results. The ground water was not tested at all; this type 
of testing would include drilling and the services of a hydrologist and 
geologist. He said the well water testing was conducted at 12 locations 
southeast of the landfill; five tests were done on Hannah's Road; 6 tests were 
done on Brookfield Road and one test was done on Scofieldtown Road. The State 
of Connecticut did the testing and the results were negative. There was no 
leachate affecting the well water. 



20. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY. JANUARY 8. 1990 20. 

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION COHHITTEE: (continued) 

MR. ESPOSITO further stated that as a result of the meeting, the Committee 0 
decided that a letter be sent to Dr. Andrew McBride, Health Director, 
requesting that the State Department of Environmental Protection continue well 
testing of approximately a dozen locations per year in different directions 
around the former landfill. Also, included in the letter, will be a request 
that the Health Department inspect the landfill cap periodically to ensure 
that no cracks develop in the cap. 

TRANSPORTATION COMMITTEE - Mary Lou Rinaldi, Chairwoman 

No report. 

SPECIAL COMMITTEES 

HOUSE COMMITTEE - Gerald Rybnick, Chairman 

No report. 

COLISEUM AUTHORITY LIAISON COMMITTEE - David Blum, Chairman 

No report. 

RESOLUTIONS 

1. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION CONGRATULATING MR. & MRS. FREDERICK 
MARSCHALL, JR. ON CELEBRATING THEIR 60TH WEDDING ANNIVERSARY ON JANUARY 1, 
1990. Submitted by Rep. John R. Zelinski, D-11, 12/13/89. ' 

MRS. GOLDSTEIN noted that the Rules have been changed regarding resolutions; 
the Chair will send out the honorary resolutions. 

MR. ZELINSKI Moved for Suspension of the Rules to take up a resolution that is 
not on the Agenda. Seconded. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN called for a vote to Suspend the Rules. APPROVED by voice 
vote with no dissenting votes. 

2. SENSE-OF-THE-BOARD RESOLUTION CONGRATULATING MR. & MRS. JOHN R. ZELINSKY 
ON CELEBRATING THEIR 50TH WEDDING ANNIVERSARY ON FEBRUARY 4, 1990. 
Submitted by Rep . John R. Zelinsky, D-ll, 1/8/90. 

PRESIDENT GOLDSTEIN stated the Chair would send out the resolutions. 

o 



o 

21. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARP MEETING HQNDAY JANUARY 8. 1990 

MINUTES 

1. NOVEMBER 13, 1989 REGULAR BOARD MEETING . (20TH BOARD) - APPROVED by 
members of the 20th Board of Representatives. 

2. DECEMBER 4, 1989 ORGANIZATIONAL MEETING OF THE 21ST BOARD OF 
REPRESENTATIVES - not ready. 

3. DECEMBER 11, 1989 REGULAR BOARD MEETING - not ready. 

COMMUNICATIONS - none. 

OLP BUSINESS - none . 

NEW BUSINESS - none. 

21. 

ADJOURNMENT - There being no further business to come before the Board, the 
meeting was adjourned at 10:20 p .m. after the motion to adjourn was made, 
seconded and approved. 

APPROVED : 

SAn~=a CoL~s;e · n. ?~.si~.n~ 
215. Board of presentatives 

SG:ak 
Enclosures 

Anne A. Kachaluba, Administrative 
Assistant and Recording Secretary 
21st Board of Representatives 

• 



22. MINUTES OF REGULAR BOARD MEETING MONDAY, JANUARY 8, 1990 

STAMVOTE - ATTENDANCE 

NO 
1 PRS 
2 PRS 
3 PRS 
4 PRS 
5 PRS 
6 PRS 
7 PRS 
8 PRS 
9 PRS 

10 PRS 
11 PRS 
12 PRS 
13 PRS 
14 PRS 
15 PRS 
16 PRS 
17 PRS 
18 PRS 
19 PRS 
20 PRS 

NAME 
EVANKO, JUDITH 
NAKIAN, MARIA 
PIA, THOMAS 
OWENS, BOBBY 
MC GRATH, PATRICIA 
LYONS, RICHARD 
ZIMMERMAN, JOHN 
RYBNICK, GERALD 
MOLLO, FRANK 
LOVALLO, JOSEPH 
MAIHOCK, AUDREY 
MARTIN, DAVID 
DE LUCA, ROBERT 
ESPOSITO, STANLEY 
STORK, PHILIP 
FEDELE, MICHAEL 
RUBINO, JAMES 
MELLIS, ELLEN 
WHITE, W. DENNIS 
SUMMERVILLE, ANNIE 

NOT PRESENT 0 

NO 

09:02:45 

NAME 
21 PRS DE PINA, GLORIA 
22 PRS DOMONKOS, CARMEN 
23 PRS CLEMMONS, GARY 
24 PRS NANOS, PETER 
25 PRS PERILLO, MILDRED 
26 PRS PAVIA, NICHOLAS 
27 PRS MITCHELL, ELAINE 
28 PRS CARDILLO, DOMINICK 
29 PRS MORRIS, SCOTT 
30 PRS HOGAN, JOHN J. 
31 PRS ZELINSKI, JOHN 
32 PRS SCHOENFELD, NAOMI 
33 PRS LAROBINA, MICHAEL 
34 PRS POWERS, RUTH 
35 PRS BLUM, DAVID 
36 PRS JACHIMCZYK, DAVID 
37 PRS RINALDI, MARY LOU 
38 PRS RUSSO, THOMAS 
39 PRS BOCCUZZI, JOHN 
40 PRS GOLDSTEIN, SANDRA 

PRESENT 40 

22. 

. ~-. 
01-08-1990 . 

o 

-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

0 
STAMVOTE - VOTE PROCESSING 01-08-1990 09:03:45 

TEST VOTE YES 
NO NAME NO NAME 

1 YES EVANKO, JUDITH 21 YES DE PINA, GLORIA 
2 YES NAKIAN, MARIA 22 YES DOMONKOS, CARMEN 
3 YES PIA, THOMAS 23 YES CLEMMONS, GARY 
4 YES OWENS, BOBBY 24 YES NANOS, PETER 
5 YES MC GRATH, PATRICIA 25 YES PERILLO, MILDRED 
6 YES LYONS, RICHARD 26 YES PAVIA, NICHOLAS 
7 YES ZIMMERMAN, JOHN 27 YES MITCHELL, ELAINE 
8 YES RYBNICK, GERALD 28 YES CARDILLO, DOMINICK 
9 YES MOLLO, FRANK 29 YES MORRIS, SCOTT 

10 YES LOVALLO, JOSEPH 30 YES HOGAN, JOHN J. 
11 YES MAIHOCK, AUDREY 31 YES ZELINSKI, JOHN 
12 YES MARTIN, DAVID 32 YES SCHOENFELD, NAOMI 
13 YES DE LUCA, ROBERT 33 YES LAROBINA, MICHAEL 
14 YES ESPOSITO, STANLEY 34 YES POWERS, RUTH 
15 YES STORK, PHILIP 35 YES BLUM, DAVID 
16 YES FEDELE, MICHAEL 36 YES JACHIMCZYK, DAVID 
17 YES RUBINO, JAMES 37 YES RINALDI, MARY LOU 
18 YES MELLIS, ELLEN 38 YES RUSSO, THOMAS 
19 YES WHITE, W. DENNIS 39 YES BOCCUZZI, JOHN 0 20 YES SUMMERVILLE, ANNIE 40 YES GOLDSTEIN, SANDRA 

N/P 0 N/V 0 YES 40 NO 0 ABS 0 .. 


